/ Tanggapan ng Pangalawang Kalihim
‘Office of the Undersecretary

MEMORANDUM
OM-PHRODFO-2019 - 99930

FOR: Minister for Basic, Higher, and Techm'
Regional Directors
Schools Division Offxces
School Heads
All Others Concemed

FROM: ]ES%TEO

Undersectetary

SUBJECT: Reiteration of DM 111
other Electronic
(ENNDS) and Re
Schools and DepEd (

DATE:

18 November 2019 ,

A recent report concerning a probable I:rst vamng :
girl from Central Visayas, has come to the Depart
health authorities about the serious health risk ‘
electronic cigarettes, to users and those arounc ‘them, -

Inlight of this, the Department is renund.mg all ofﬁcials and
ban on the distribution, sale, offering, an

premxses and DepEd activities. This is ccmamed
“Prohibiting the Use of e-Cigarettes and Other Electr

System [ENDS/ENNDS] and Re:teratmg the Absol ite

DepEd Offices.”

The Department is also remmdmg all school auth ities and teachers
about the dangers of vaping and cigarett f
curricular activities. Further, school: ‘adminis
form of advertising and promotion of EN NNDS
by e-cigarette and tobacco companies in th
among others, in all activities and premises o

Violations of this prohibition and related DepEd issuances
accordance with DepEd Order 405.2012 De

DepEd personnel shall be subject to Dep
Administrative Cases and related Civil Service :

Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 3’;“,':'{‘}’% ‘
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION %\\@ } 5'
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet =

November 19, 2019

To e Schools Division Superintendents
All Division

For information, guidance & appropriate action.

MAY B ECLAR, Ph D.,CESOV

ESSD/ABG/bb




